A.‘ .

2
§

i

Republic of the Philippines

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos. 929-6626 to 29; 929-6633 to 35
929-7041 to 43; 929-6252; 926-1669
Website: http://www.denr.gov.ph / E-mail: web@denrgov.ph

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

TO

THRU

FROM

SUBJECT

DATE

All Undersecretaries and Assistant Secretaries
All Service Directors

All Bureau Directors

All Heads of Attached Agencies

All Regional Executive Directors

All PENROs and CENROs

The Assistant Secretary for Policy, Planning and Foreign-
Assisted and Special Projects

The Undersecretary for Policy, Planning and International
Affairs

DENR ANNUAL REPORT FOR CY 2020

JUN 11 2021

We are pleased to furnish you a copy of the Annual Report of the Department
of Environment and Natural Resources for CY 2020.

It focuses on our achievements in the implementation of our priority programs
as a result of the unwavering commitment of the DENR workforcesand staunch support
of our partners in an effort to continuously deliver services to the publlc despite the
challenges brought by the COVID-19 pandemic.

For your information and reference.
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